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State of Florida

DATE: May 28, 1997

TO: Richard Salem, Esquire
Matthew M. Childs, Esquire

FROM: Robert V. Elias, Chief of Electric & Gas, Division of Legal Services RQ']:.'

RE:  Docket No. 990410-ET - Proposal to extend plan for recording of certain expenses for
years 1998 and 1999 for Florida Power & Light Company.

Staff has fentatively reserved October 3, 4, and 6, 1997, for the final hearing in this
docket. Yes, October 4th is a Saturday. To facilitate the identification of the issues to be
addressed in testimony, SiafT has established the following procedure.

All parties and interested persons should file and serve a proposed list of issucs no later
than June 9, 1997.

A meeting will be held at 10:30 a.m., June 16, 1997, in Room 309 of the Gerald Gunter
Building. The purpose of this meeting is to attempt to reach agreement on the issues to be
included in the procedural order. If we're unable to agree as to the appropriate issues, StafT will
present the matter 1o the Prehearing Officer. Staff enticipates that a procedural order will be
issued in latc June, with a testimony filing schedule beginning in late July (Utility, Intervenors,
Staff, if any, and Rebuttal). Please contact me at (904) 413-6189 you have any questions.
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